
snovoa
Typewritten Text













Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
1G

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

May 8, 2012 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:07 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Lisbon and Commissioner 
Kligman.  Commissioner Olchyk was absent. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Vice Mayor Karukin thanked resident and Community member Ricardo Mualin for 
coordinating an Alzheimer’s Association breakfast. 
Commissioner Kligman thanked everyone that went out to vote and for their support. 
Mayor Dietch welcomed Commissioner Kligman to the Commission 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Vice Mayor Karukin linked item 9C to Point of Light 36 and pulled them as well. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced that there are many activities in Town and all of the 
information is available on the Town’s website.  In the interest of time he would no 
longer read the entire list. 
 

G. Presentation from Mr. Stan Bershad, CLU – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
(SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 7:15 PM)  
Mr. Bershad thanked the Town Commission for their support to the North Shore 
Kiwanis and presented the Town, Rebecca Flores from the Parks and Recreation 
Department, Chief of Police David Allen and Town Manager Roger M. Carlton with 
a Certificate of Appreciation for their help during the Dog Show and the Car Wash.  

H.  Presentation from Representative Joseph A. “Joe” Gibbons – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager Page 1-2  (SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 7:30 PM)  

Page 5

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 8, 2012 
 
  

2 

  
 

Representative Joseph A. “Joe” Gibbons addressed the Surfside Town Commission 
and explained how his district boundaries had been changed. 

 
I.  Presentation from Hatzala, Isaac M. Jaroslawicz, General Counsel – Commissioner 

Sheldon Lisbon Page 3 (SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 7:40PM) 
Mr. Jaroslawicz, General Counsel for Hatzala spoke about their services and their 
trained volunteers.   
Vice Mayor Karukin asked about their relationship with the Miami Dade County Fire 
Rescue Service.  Hatzala’s representative explained that the process with Miami Dade 
County Fire Rescue is seamless.  
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that he will report back in the Points of Light 
how the service start-up is going.  
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda less the item that 
was pulled.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Lisbon and all voted in 
favor. 
 

            *A.  Minutes -   March 13, 2012 Regular Commission Meeting  
     March 21, 2012 Special Town Commission Meeting 
     April 10, 2012 Regular Commission Meeting  

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of February 29, 2012 – Roger M. Carlton, Town     
Manager  

            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
  Item 36, Page 26 – Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to reconsider his vote on 

item 9D Island Community Initiative Automatic License Plate Project (ALPR) of the 
April 10, 2012 Town Commission Meeting.  Vice Mayor Karukin explained his 
concerns related to the MOU and the security and privacy of the program.  

  Mr. Anthony Soroka, Attorney from Bal Harbour Village answered the Vice 
Mayor’s questions and concerns.  He explained some of the public records law 
exemptions that will prohibit people from requesting personal information. 

   
  Vice Mayor Karukin pulled his motion for reconsideration. 
    
            *D.  Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney  
  *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  

*F.  Florida League of Cities City Spirit Award – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation 
Director –  

G.  Florida Recreation and Park Association (FRPA) Agency Excellence Award –     
Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director  

 
Commissioner Lisbon made a motion to approve the pulled item.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion passed 3-1 with Vice Mayor 
Karukin voting in opposition. 

Page 6



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 8, 2012 
 
  

3 

  
 

 
 

     4.  Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _8:00_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

*1. Amending Chapter 18, Division 3 “Sidewalk Businesses” – Duncan 
Tavares, TEDACS Director  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 18 AND SPECIFICALLY 
DIVISION 3 “SIDEWALK BUSINESSES” AND SPECIFICALLY 
AMENDING SECTIONS 18-80, 18-81; AND CREATING SECTIONS 18-82, 
18-83, 18-84, 18-85, 18-86, 18-87, 18-88, 18-89, 18-90, 18-91, 18-92, AND 18-
93 OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

[This ordinance regulates use of sidewalks by restaurants] 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item. 
Mayor Dietch asked the Town Manager to provide the Commission with an ongoing 
update as part of the Points of Light. 
Mayor Dietch opened the Public Hearing.  There was no one wishing to speak, 
Mayor Dietch closed the Public Hearing. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the ordinance on second reading.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Lisbon and all voted in favor. 
 

 (Set for approximately _8:30_ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

          B.  First Readings Ordinances 
 

*1.  Amending Section 2-176 Service Retirement Allowance and Clarify the 
Normal Retirement Date for Members who are Police Officers– Yamileth 
Slate-McCloud, Human Resources Director  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE; RELATING TO THE RETIREMENT PLAN FOR 
EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; AMENDING 
SECTION 2-176 OF THE CODE TO CLARIFY THE NORMAL 
RETIREMENT DATE FOR POLICE OFFICERS UNDER THE 
PLAN; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 8, 2012 
 
  

4 

  
 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa 1read the title of the ordinance. 
Town Manager Roger Carlton presented the item. 
Commissioner Kligman had concerns about the ordinance being a term 
and condition of employment and in her opinion that should be 
negotiated with the Union.  Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser will look 
into the question and will report back.  She stated that she spoke to the 
Pension Board Attorney and he had approved the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion that the Town and the Fraternal 
Order of Police enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).   
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton asked Commissioner Kligman to 
clarify her motion.  He stated that an MOU might not be exactly what 
she is looking for but a statement from the FOP that they accept would 
suffice.  Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser will further review 
Commission Kligman’s request and report back if necessary. The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 
 

  
     5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately _8:40_ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and Welfare) 
  

*A.  Amendment to Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton’s Employment Agreement – 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING SECOND 
AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN TOWN MANAGER, ROGER M. CARLTON 
AND THE TOWN; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE 
The Mayor spoke very highly of the Town Manager. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Lisbon.  The motion passed 
3-1 with Commissioner Kligman voting in opposition. 

*B.  Appointment of Members to the Town Planning and Zoning Board and Design 
Review Board – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney (Linked to item 9A) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPOINTING MEMBERS 
OF THE TOWN PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AND 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND, PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Mayor Dietch reappointed Mr. Peter Glynn to the Planning and 
Zoning and Design Review Board.  Vice Mayor Karukin reappointed 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 8, 2012 
 
  

5 

  
 

Ms. Lindsay Lecour to the Planning and Zoning and Design Review 
Board.  Commissioner Lisbon appointed Mr. Jared Plitt to the 
Planning and Zoning and Design Review Board.  Town Clerk, Sandra 
Novoa received an e-mail from Commissioner Olchyk appointing 
Carli Marie Koshal to the Planning and Zoning and Design Review 
Board.  Commissioner Kligman was not ready to appoint. 
The Mayor re-appointed Jorge Gutierrez a License Architect to the 
Design Review Board.  

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Lisbon and all voted in favor. 

*C.  Reappoint Two Special Masters and Appoint Two Special Masters 
– Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RE-APPOINTING 
SPECIAL MASTERS AND RATIFYING TWO NEWLY 
APPOINTED SPECIAL MASTERS TO BE INCLUDED IN 
THE LIST; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser presented the item. 
Commissioner Lisbon made a motion to approve.  The motion was 
seconded by Vice Mayor Karukin. 
Commissioner Kligman refrained from voting due to a conflict (See 
form 8B-Memorandum of Voting Conflict for County, Municipal, 
and Other Local Public Officers attached). 
The motion passed 3-0. 
  

*D.  Proposed Bifurcation of Commission Meetings - Lynn Dannheisser, 
Town Attorney  
 
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE 
BIFURCATION OF TOWN COMMISSION MEETINGS IN 
THE EVENT THAT THE TOWN HAS QUASI-
JUDICIAL/ZONING MATTERS TO DISCUSS, PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser presented the item. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion 
received a second from Mayor Dietch for discussion purposes. 
After much discussion on the item, Commissioner Kligman made a 
motion to defer the item and asked staff to come back with 
recommendations.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Karukin and all voted in favor. 

  
*E.  Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Surfside 

and Jewish Community Services of South Florida – Duncan 
Tavares, TEDACS Director  

Page 9



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 8, 2012 
 
  

6 

  
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
ACKNOWLEDGING THE PROGRAMMING BEING 
OFFERED BY JEWISH COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTH 
FLORIDA TO THE RESIDENTS OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE. 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item. 
Mr. Fred Stock representing Jewish Community Services spoke about 
the services they provide. 
Vice Mayor Karukin amended the motion to approve in substantial 
form to allow for minor changes.  Commissioner Lisbon seconded the 
amendment and all voted in favor. 
 

*F.  Municipal Parking Structure(s) Feasibility Study – Roger M. Carlton, Town 
Manager  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A 
CONTRACT WITH THE FIRM OF RICH & ASSOCIATES, 
INC. FOR THE MUNICIPAL PARKING FEASIBILITY 
STUDY; AUTHORIZING TOWN OFFICIALS TO TAKE ALL 
STEPS NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT THE TERMS OF THIS 
RESOLUTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.   
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Lisbon for discussion purposes. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to defer the item.  She did not 
feel she was ready to make a decision and there was not a full 
Commission.  Motion failed for lack of second.   
After much discussion on the item, the motion passed 3-1 with 
Commissioner Kligman voting in opposition.  

 
*G. Three Phase Work Authorization to include Traffic Calming, 

Seawall Inspection and Landscape Architecture – Bill Evans, 
Public Works Director  

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NO. 53; A THREE PHASE WORK 
AUTHORIZATION TO INCLUDE TRAFFIC CALMING, 
SEAWALL INSPECTION AND LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECTURE; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER 
TO TAKE ANY NECESSARY ACTION AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 8, 2012 
 
  

7 

  
 

 Bill Evans, Public Works Director answered questions posed by the 
Manager and the Town Commission. 

 Commissioner Lisbon made a motion to approve.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Kligman.   

 
Commissioner Lisbon amended his motion to strikeout Phase III Street 
End Design of the project.  The amendment received a second from 
Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

   
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

 
Christophe Grignon spoke about his driveway not being fixed and the grass replaced for 
the last two months.  He stated that he has called the contractor and they have failed to fix 
it.  Bill Evans, Public Works Director asked Mr. Grignon for his address, stated that he 
was unaware of this situation and promised to be at their house first thing the next 
morning.  Mr. Grignon also spoke about the need for change in the noise ordinance. 
Heather Bettur, President of Prince Media Development provided an update on the “Tale 
of the Surfside Turtles” project and stated that the grand viewing will be on June 17, 
2012 at the Community Center. 
Joe Corderi spoke about the noise ordinance and a letter received by a neighbor. 
David Strehlan, Producer Director invited everyone to a fundraiser event to introduce the 
Bashevis Singer film. 
 
Commissioner Kligman stated that she has received a lot of complaints about cars cutting 
through the Town by the stop signs on 92nd and 93rd between Abbott and Byron Avenue.  
It seems that this occurs when the lanes on Harding are closed.  She would like the Chief 
of Police to look into this matter and report back during the next Commission meeting. 
  
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

 
*A.  Board and Committee Appointments – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
 Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Lisbon and Commissioner 

Kligman made their appointments to different Boards and Committees as follows:   

Page 11



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 8, 2012 
 
  

8 

  
 

 
 Planning and Zoning Board 
 Peter Glynn – Mayor Dietch 
 Lindsay Lecour – Vice Mayor Karukin 
 Dr. Jared Plitt – Commissioner Lisbon 
 Carli Marie Koshal – Commissioner Olchyk 
 Mayor Dietch - Liaison 

Design Review Board 
Peter Glynn – Mayor Dietch 

 Lindsay Lecour – Vice Mayor Karukin 
 Dr. Jared Plitt – Commissioner Lisbon 
 Carli Marie Koshal – Commissioner Olchyk 
 Jorge Gutierrez. License Architect – Unanimously appointed  
 Personnel Appeals Board 
 Brian Dooreck – Mayor Dietch 

Niza Motola – Vice Mayor Karukin 
Vice Mayor Karukin – Liaison 
Parks and Recreation Committee 
Eliana Salzhauer – Mayor Dietch 
Retta Logan – Vice Mayor Karukin 
Doris Obregon – Commissioner Kligman 
Tourist Board 
Barbara Cohen – Mayor Dietch 
Commissioner Lisbon – Liaison 
Pension Board 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion for the board to remain the same.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Lisbon and all voted in favor. 
Police Officers Pension Trust 
Item deferred for next month 

 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to have the Town Commission make 

appointments to the DVAC Committee as well as the Town Manager.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 

 
*B.  Charter Review – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  
 Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney presented the item and spoke about the charter 

review and proposed four issues for adoption and placement on the November 6, 
2012 ballot. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin spoke on the item and the charter review that was completed 
four (4) years ago. 

Page 12



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 8, 2012 
 
  

9 

  
 

 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the four items with the language to 
be presented by the Town Attorney in June.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor.  

 
*C.  Reconsideration of Item 9D of the April 10, 2012 Town Commission Meeting – 

Vice Mayor Michael Karukin  
 Item was discussed on the Points of Light Item 36 under the Consent Agenda. 
 
*D.  Report on Partial Refinance of $16 million Regions Bank Water/Sewer/Storm 

Drainage Loan – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
         Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the Commission with an update. 
   
   
      10. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 10:45p.m. 

 
 

  Accepted this ____day of ________, 2012 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 13



Page 14

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 15



Page 16

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31

snovoa
Typewritten Text
      ATTACHMENT "1"      POL # 1      

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "2"POL # 1



Page 35



Page 36

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "3"POL # 3



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "4"POL # 8



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "5"POL # 33



Page 66

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "6"POL # 44



Page 67



Page 68

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77

snovoa
Typewritten Text
June 12, 2012



Page 78



Page 79

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1

yslate-mccloud
Typewritten Text



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "B"

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 154



Page 155



W
ay

fi
n

d
in

g
A

n
al

ys
is

 S
u

m
m

ar
y:

• 
G

A
TE

W
A

YS
 -

Ex
is

ti
n

g 
p

ri
m

ar
y 

ga
te

w
ay

 s
ig

n
s 

ar
e 

d
at

ed
, m

is
-m

at
ch

ed
 a

n
d

 
d

o
 n

o
t 

re
p

re
se

n
t 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

To
w

n
 a

tm
o

sp
h

er
e.

• 
PA

R
K

IN
G

 ID
EN

TI
TY

 -
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o

 id
en

ti
ty

 s
ig

n
s 

at
 t

h
e 

en
tr

ie
s 

to
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
lo

ts
.

• 
PA

R
K

IN
G

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

A
L 

-
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
ve

ry
 f

ew
 d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
al

 s
ig

n
s 

to
 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
lo

ts
.

• 
B

EA
C

H
 E

N
TR

IE
S 

-
Pe

d
es

tr
ia

n
 s

ig
n

s 
at

 b
ea

ch
 e

n
tr

ie
s 

an
d

 a
lo

n
g 

th
e 

Su
rf

si
d

e 
W

al
ki

n
g 

Pa
th

 a
re

 in
co

n
si

st
en

t,
 u

n
at

tr
ac

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 c

lu
tt

er
ed

.

Page 156



W
ay

fi
n

d
in

g
A

n
al

ys
is

 S
u

m
m

ar
y:

• 
P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
A

L 
&

 O
R

IE
N

TA
TI

O
N

 -
C

u
rr

en
tl

y 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o

 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
al

 o
r 

o
ri

en
ta

ti
o

n
 s

ig
n

s 
in

 T
o

w
n

.

• 
V

EH
IC

U
LA

R
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
A

LS
 -

C
u

rr
en

tl
y 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
al

m
o

st
 n

o
 w

ay
fi

n
d

in
g

si
gn

s 
in

 T
o

w
n

. E
xi

st
in

g 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
al

 s
ig

n
s 

ar
e 

al
m

o
st

 a
ll 

FD
O

T.

• 
P

U
B

LI
C

 ID
EN

TI
TY

 S
IG

N
S 

-
C

u
rr

en
tl

y 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o
 c

o
h

es
iv

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 id

en
ti

ty
 s

ig
n

ag
e.

Page 157



V
eh

ic
u

la
r

W
ay

fi
n

d
in

g
D

es
ti

n
at

io
n

s 

• 
O

n
ly

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
p

u
b

lic
 d

es
ti

n
at

io
n

s
o

n
 s

ig
n

s.

• 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

ze
d

 li
st

 o
f 

d
es

ti
n

at
io

n
s 

to
 b

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
.

• 
Li

m
it

 o
f 

th
re

e 
d

es
ti

n
at

io
n

s 
p

er
 

si
gn

.

• 
To

w
n

 t
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
 

st
ri

ct
 c

ri
te

ri
a 

fo
r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

. 

Page 158



V
eh

ic
u

la
r

W
ay

fi
n

d
in

g
R

o
u

te
s

• 
Tr

af
fi

c 
ci

rc
u

la
te

s 
ar

o
u

n
d

 p
er

im
et

er
 

aw
ay

 f
ro

m
 n

ei
gh

b
o

r-
h

o
o

d
 s

tr
ee

ts
.

• 
R

ed
 d

o
ts

 a
re

 
ga

te
w

ay
 e

n
tr

ie
s.

• 
B

lu
e 

d
o

ts
 a

re
 

d
ec

is
io

n
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

p
u

b
lic

 d
es

ti
n

at
io

n
s.

G
at

ew
ay

D
ec

is
io

n
 P

o
in

t

P
u

b
lic

 Id
en

ti
ty

C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n

Page 159



P
u

b
lic

 P
ar

ki
n

g
W

ay
fi

n
d

in
g

• 
B

lu
e 

d
o

ts
 a

re
 

d
ec

is
io

n
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
lo

ts
.

• 
R

ed
 s

ta
rs

 in
d

ic
at

e 
id

en
ti

ty
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
at

 
en

tr
ie

s 
to

 m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 
lo

ts
.

P
ar

ki
n

g 
D

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n

P
ar

ki
n

g 
Id

en
ti

ty
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n

Page 160



Pe
d

es
tr

ia
n

W
ay

fi
n

d
in

g

• 
B

lu
e 

d
o

ts
 a

re
 

d
ec

is
io

n
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 

d
es

ti
n

at
io

n
s.

• 
R

ed
 t

ri
an

gl
es

 a
re

 
o

ri
en

ta
ti

o
n

 &
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
o

in
ts

.

• 
P

in
k 

st
ar

s 
ar

e 
b

ea
ch

 e
n

tr
y 

ac
ce

ss
 

p
o

in
ts

.

Pe
d

es
tr

ia
n

 Z
o

n
es

 1
 &

 2

Pe
d

es
tr

ia
n

 Z
o

n
e 

3

O
ri

en
ta

ti
o

n
/I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

D
ec

is
io

n
 P

o
in

t

B
ea

ch
 A

cc
es

s 
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

Page 161



W
ay

fi
n

d
in

g
C

o
n

ce
p

ts
:

P
h

as
e 

O
n

e 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

:

• 
G

at
ew

ay
s 

at
 H

ar
d

in
g 

an
d

 C
o

lli
n

s 
A

ve
n

u
e

s

• 
Pa

rk
in

g 
Id

en
ti

ty
 S

ig
n

s 
at

 a
ll 

(6
) 

M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 L
o

ts

• 
Pa

rk
in

g 
D

ir
ec

ti
o

n
al

 S
ig

n
s

• 
B

ea
ch

 E
n

tr
y 

an
d

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
 S

ig
n

s

Page 162



G
at

ew
ay

 S
ig

n
 a

t 
H

ar
d

in
g 

A
ve

n
u

e 
–

N
ew

 S
ig

n
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

Page 163



G
at

ew
ay

 S
ig

n
 a

t 
H

ar
d

in
g 

A
ve

n
u

e 
–

Ex
is

ti
n

g 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

Page 164



G
at

ew
ay

 S
ig

n
 a

t 
H

ar
d

in
g 

A
ve

n
u

e 
–

N
ew

 S
ig

n
s

Page 165



G
at

ew
ay

 S
ig

n
 a

t 
C

o
lli

n
s 

A
ve

n
u

e 
–

Ex
is

ti
n

g 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

Page 166



G
at

ew
ay

 S
ig

n
 a

t 
C

o
lli

n
s 

A
ve

n
u

e 
–

N
ew

 S
ig

n

Page 167



Pa
rk

in
g 

Id
en

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 –

C
o

n
ce

p
t

Page 168



Pa
rk

in
g 

Id
en

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 –

Ex
is

ti
n

g 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s

Page 169



Pa
rk

in
g 

Id
en

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 –

N
ew

 S
ig

n

Page 170



Pa
rk

in
g 

D
ir

ec
ti

o
n

al
 S

ig
n

 –
C

o
n

ce
p

t

Page 171



Pa
rk

in
g 

D
ir

ec
ti

o
n

al
 S

ig
n

 –
Ex

is
ti

n
g 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

Page 172



Pa
rk

in
g 

D
ir

ec
ti

o
n

al
 S

ig
n

 –
N

ew
 S

ig
n

Page 173



B
ea

ch
 Id

en
ti

ty
/R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
-

C
o

n
ce

p
t

Page 174



B
ea

ch
 Id

en
ti

ty
/R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
–

Ex
is

ti
n

g 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s

Page 175



B
ea

ch
 Id

en
ti

ty
/R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
–

N
ew

 S
ig

n

Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180

snovoa
Typewritten Text
June 12, 2012

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5F



Page 184

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "1"

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 185



Page 186

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "2"



Page 187



Page 188

snovoa
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B"



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "3"



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5GA



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5GB



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 232

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 233

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 234

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "1"



Page 235



Page 236

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "2"



Page 237

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 348

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351


	1G - Presentation of New Finance Director
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Points of Light 
	3D - Town Attorney's Report
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	4A1 - Ordinance - Retirement Date for Police Officers
	4B1 - Ordinance - FY12 Capital Improvement Element Update
	5A - Charter Review Ballot Question
	5B - Commission Lisbon Resignation and Special Election
	5C - Final Appointment of Planning and Zoning Board/Design Review Board Members
	5D - Wayfinding Signage Project 
	5E - Proposed Bifurcation of Commission Meetings
	5F - New Surfside Information Technology and Telecommunication Committee
	5GA - Approval of Expenditures
	5GB - Agenda Item 5GA - Resolution Required for Expenditures Exceeding $8500
	9A - Change of August 14, 2012 Town Commission Meeting
	9B - Board and Committee Appointments Update
	9C - Hurricane Rediness
	9E - FLC 86th Annual Conference and MDLC Commission Representative



